
 

 

 

 

April 27, 2017 

ADDENDUM ONE 

 

Reference:  Request for Qualifications #735-17-6198 Agreed Upon Procedures Questions 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

The above referenced RFQ is receiving questions from potential vendors to represent the above listed 
RFQ.  Below are the questions with MSU answers provided in red: 

• May we get a copy of the University’s most recent Agreed-Upon Procedures Report of the 
Athletic Financial Data?  Attached. 

• What was the fee for the most recent Agreed-Upon Procedures of the Athletic Financial 
Data?  Engagement letter with cost is attached.    

• When will the Athletics Department’s Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the year 
ending August 31, 2017 be available to be tested? Non-Financial Statement items will be 
available July 1.  Financial Statement items will be available mid to late October.  

• How much will the University’s Internal Auditor Department or others be available to 
provide the necessary schedules and analysis to be tested by the AUP?  100% - as much as 
needed. 

• Was the same work done by an independent accountant for the fiscal year ended August 
31, 2016?  This is only required every three years.  The last work was completed by an 
independent accountant for fiscal year ended August 31, 2014. 

• If yes to question 1 above, what is the reason the University is soliciting qualifications 
from other firms at this time?    MSU has a new director of Internal Audits who believe it is 
in the University’s best interest to go through the competitive bidding process for all 
outsourced audit services, regardless of the cost.  Additionally, state agencies must now 
request approval from the State Auditor’s Office, through a delegation of authority 
request, when contracting for audit-related services.   

• Our understanding of this RFQ is that your plan is to evaluate qualifications, and then 
negotiate the project price with the selected firm. It means that you are not expecting 
proposed price information in the proposals. Please clarify is this understand is 
incorrect.  Your understanding is correct. 

• We noted from the RFQ that on-site work could be any time between July 1, 2017 and 
November 30, 2017, and that the report should be ready by January 5, 2018. Please 
confirm when (i.e., the estimated date) the University will be ready to provide the 



 

 

selected firm with (a) the schedule of athletics revenues and expenses for this 
engagement, and (b) the general ledger activity report of all athletics financial 
transactions for the fiscal year 2017.  ? Non-Financial Statement items will be available 
July 1.  Financial Statement items will be available mid to late October 

• Was the independent accountant that performed the engagement for fiscal year ended 
August 31, 2016 able to perform some of the document testing from a remote location, or 
must all the work be performed within the University’s physical facilities?  The prior 
accountant performed some work off site, especially the generation of the athletic income 
statements, etc.  However, time was spent on campus reviewing coaches’ contracts and 
gathering financial and other supporting information. 

• What was the University’s fiscal year 2016 (a) athletics department’s total revenues 
(including revenue from external sources and those allocated to athletics from 
University’s internal sources), and (b) athletic department’s total expenses?  Total 
Revenues = $6,011,591.  Total Expenses $5,994,645 

 

If you have further questions please contact me.   

Thank you. 

 

Steve Shelley 
Director of Purchasing & Contract Management 
940-397-4110 
Stephen.shelley@mwsu.edu 
 
 
Attachements 
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